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Ray Westall Operating
P.O. Box 4

Loco Hills, N\M

88255

RE: Ray Westall’s:
State of New Mexico 20 #1, located in Unit A, 990°’FNL & 990°’FEL in Section 20 of
T-20S R-28E, Eddy County New Mexico.

Dear Renee,

Your procedure on the above subject well looks fine. I do need you to note that BOPE
will be in use during work on the well. [ need you to submit your application on the
forms provided. Please show the dedicated acres for a Strawn gas well for re-completion
to the Saladar; Strawn Gas Pool. Yates Petroleum has an active well completed in the
Strawn in the west half. Please give me a call if you have any questions

Yours truly,
Bryan G. Arrant- OCD Artesia
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